# Committee on Educational Policy Minutes 18 April 2017 (Ruffner 203, 3:30 p.m.)

**Members Present:** Shawn Smith (Chair), Jackie Hall, Brett Martz, Maria Timmerman, Adam Franssen, Doug Dalton, Sarai Blincoe, Bruce Speas, Ben Topham, Kayln Sherwood (for Gena Southall)

Members Absent: Will Holiday, Jim Haug, Katrina Maynard

Others Present: Kate Morgan, Susan Hines, Jo Morrison, Kathy Charleston

## I. Approval of minutes of 14 March 2017 meeting. *Approved*.

Music is holding implementation of the MUSC 145 course change as well as the Program Change effected by the MUSC 145 credit hour adjustment.

#### II. College of Graduate and Professional Studies

- A. <u>Department of Social Work and Communication Sciences and Disorders</u>
  - 1. CSDS 510: Course change, title and description. *Information item*.
  - 2. CSDS 650: Course change, renumber to CSDS 570. *Information item.*
  - 3. CSDS 512: Pediatric Dysphagia. New Course. *Approved*.
  - 4. CSD major, program change: Increase total hours from 52/55 to 54/57 (with thesis), add CSDS 512 as a required course, change title of CSDS 510, and change CSDS 650 to 570. *Approved*.
- B. Department of Education and Special Education
  - 1. KINS 504: Course change, description. *Information item*.
  - 2. HLTH 684: Course change, description removes course fee. *Information item*.
  - 3. HLTH 684: Fee worksheet (see above). *Information item*.
  - 4. HLTH 683, KINS 681, KINS 682: Fee worksheet, reduce fee from \$150 to \$75. *Information item*.
  - 5. Counselor Education concentration, program change: Add required admission interview, add two existing courses to approved electives in Mental Health Counseling track, and require advisor approval to take more than 9 hours in a semester in which students take an internship (COUN 692, 693, or 694). *Approved*.

#### C. Department of English and Modern Languages

1. Course changes: Submit list of courses to storage, ENGL 510-699, excluding 595. *Information item*.

## D. <u>Department of Sociology, Anthropology, and Criminal Justice</u>

1. Course changes: Submit list of courses to storage, SOCL 501-699, excluding 595. *Information item*.

## III. College of Education and Human Services

- A. Department of Health, Athletic Training, Recreation, and Kinesiology
  - 1. KINS 205,\* 217, 316, 365,\* 370, 375,\* 376, 392,\* 399, 400,\* 462,\* 470,\* 486, 487, 488, 493,\* 495,\* 497,\* and 498.\* Course changes: references to "physical education" in titles, pre-requisites, and descriptions changed to "kinesiology," courses marked with an asterisk also have course name changes. See attached list. *Approved*.
  - 2. KINS 480: Co-requisite 399 removed, pre-requisite KINS 387 added. *Approved*.
  - 3. Health and Physical Education major, program change: Add HPEP 366, 367, and 402; remove KINS 386, 387, and 470. *Approved*.
  - 4. Kinesiology major, Exercise Science concentration, program change: Title change to "BS in Kinesiology"; course changes, see above, and attached list. *Approved*.

### **IV.** Old/Other Business:

- MANG 474: Course title change. Information item last time. It is a General Education Course and needs a vote. *Approved*.
- CSDS changes on the incorrect forms are now on the correct forms. *Previously approved*.
- Question from Virginia Kinman, the Committee is asked to consider 3
   Education courses (EDUC 205, 376 and 470). All have EDUC designation, housed in EDUC but EDUC doesn't do the scheduling. Should we consider changing where they are housed? The Committee requests that Virginia give more detail regarding these courses and their housing so that feedback can be given.
- Ipads from Kim Wingo may need to be returned at the end of the semester. Shawn will check to see if there is a procedure.